



## REFERENCES

- 44 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) § 201.
- Association of State Dam Safety Officials. 2013. “Introduction to Dams.” Dam Safety 101. Accessed 2021. On-Line Address: <https://damsafety.org/dams101>.
- Bestneighborhood.com. 2021. TV and Internet Providers in Livingston County, NY. Accessed 2021. <https://bestneighborhood.org/tv-and-internet-livingston-county-ny/>
- Brown, W. et al. U.S. Geological Survey (USGS) 2001. Hazard Maps Help Save Lives and Property. Accessed 2021 <https://pubs.usgs.gov/fs/1996/fs183-96/>.
- Centers for Disaster Resilience. 2016. The Growing Threat of Urban Flooding: A National Challenge. Accessed 2021. N-Line Address: <https://cdr.umd.edu/urban-flooding-report>.
- Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC). 2020a. Basic Facts about Mold and Dampness. Accessed 2021. On-Line Address: <https://www.cdc.gov/mold/faqs.htm>.
- Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC). 2020b. “Ebola (Ebola Virus Disease.” Accessed 2021. On-Line Address: [https://www.cdc.gov/vhf/ebola/outbreaks/index-2018.html?CDC\\_AA\\_refVal=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.cdc.gov%2Fvhf%2Febola%2Foutbreaks%2Findex.html](https://www.cdc.gov/vhf/ebola/outbreaks/index-2018.html?CDC_AA_refVal=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.cdc.gov%2Fvhf%2Febola%2Foutbreaks%2Findex.html)
- Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC). 2020c. “Influenza (Flu).” On-Line Address: <https://www.cdc.gov/flu/pandemic-resources/index.htm>
- Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC). 2020d. Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19). On-Line Address: <https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/need-extra-precautions/people-at-higher-risk.html>.
- Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC). 2020e. “You Can Control Flood.” Accessed 2021. Online address: [https://www.cdc.gov/mold/control\\_mold.htm](https://www.cdc.gov/mold/control_mold.htm).
- Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC). 2018. “SVI: Livingston County”. On-Line Address: <https://svi.cdc.gov/map.html>
- Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC). 2016a. “Pandemic Basics.” Accessed 2021. On-Line Address: <https://www.cdc.gov/flu/pandemic-resources/basics/index.html>
- Center for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC). 2016b. Social Vulnerability Index. Accessed 2021. On-Line Address: <https://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/placeandhealth/svi/index.html>.
- Center for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC). 2015. “Planning for an Emergency: Strategies for Identifying and Engaging At-Risk Groups.” Accessed 2021. On-Line Address: <https://www.cdc.gov/nceh/hsb/disaster/atriskguidance.pdf>
- Center for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC). No date. “Diseases Carried by Vectors.” On-Line Address: <https://www.cdc.gov/climateandhealth/effects/vectors.htm>
- Changnon. 2004. “Climate Atlas: Freezing Rain and Ice Storms.”



- Changnon & Karl. 2003. “Temporal and Spatial Variations of Freezing Rain in the Contiguous United States: 1948–2000”. *Journal of Applied Meteorology*, Vol. 42, pp. 1302–1315.
- Climate Prediction Center (CPC). National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) National Weather Service (NWS). Climate Divisions with Counties. Last Modified 6 Jan. 2005. Accessed 2021. On-Line Address: [https://www.cpc.ncep.noaa.gov/products/analysis\\_monitoring/regional\\_monitoring/CLIM\\_DIVS/states\\_counties\\_climate-divisions.shtml](https://www.cpc.ncep.noaa.gov/products/analysis_monitoring/regional_monitoring/CLIM_DIVS/states_counties_climate-divisions.shtml).
- Cornell University College of Agriculture and Life Sciences. New York’s Changing Climate. 2011. Accessed 2021. On-Line Address: [http://files.campus.edublogs.org/blogs.cornell.edu/dist/8/90/files/2011/03/ny\\_changing\\_climate.pdf](http://files.campus.edublogs.org/blogs.cornell.edu/dist/8/90/files/2011/03/ny_changing_climate.pdf).
- Cornell University. The Climate of New York. Date Unknown. Accessed 2021 <http://www.weather.com/weather/wxclimatology/monthly/USNY0378>.
- Cornell University Program on Applied Demographics (2017). Accessed 2021. On-Line Address <https://pad.human.cornell.edu/profiles/Orleans.pdf>
- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). 2019. “Reducing Flood Losses Through the International Codes.” Accessed 2021. On-line address: [https://www.fema.gov/media-library-data/157140651875809a19d62a13fa63bf7300cf9744df20e/FEMA\\_Reducing\\_Flood\\_Losses\\_RF\\_L\\_5th-Ed\\_508.pdf](https://www.fema.gov/media-library-data/157140651875809a19d62a13fa63bf7300cf9744df20e/FEMA_Reducing_Flood_Losses_RF_L_5th-Ed_508.pdf).
- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). 2018a. “Dam Awareness.” Accessed 2021. On-Line Address: [https://www.fema.gov/sites/default/files/2020-08/fact-sheet\\_dam-awareness.pdf](https://www.fema.gov/sites/default/files/2020-08/fact-sheet_dam-awareness.pdf).
- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). 2018b. “Why Dams Fail.” On-Line Address: <https://www.fema.gov/why-dams-fail>
- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). 2016. “National Earthquake Hazards Reduction Program.” Accessed 2021. On-Line Address: <https://training.fema.gov/emiweb/earthquake/index.htm>
- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). Summary of Existing Guidelines for Hydrologic Safety of Dams. “United States Dam Inventory Data.” 2012. On-Line Address: [http://www.fema.gov/media-library-data/20130726-1849-25045-6913/02\\_hydrosafetydam\\_ch\\_2\\_4.pdf](http://www.fema.gov/media-library-data/20130726-1849-25045-6913/02_hydrosafetydam_ch_2_4.pdf).
- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Flood Insurance Study (FIS). 2010a. “Flood Insurance Study: Village of Dansville.” Accessed 2021. On-Line Address: <https://map1.msc.fema.gov/data/36/S/PDF/360383V000A.pdf?LOC=929f6af632c5bcdaf3393e4fc725034f>
- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Flood Insurance Study (FIS). 2010b. “Flood Insurance Study: Town of North Dansville.” Accessed 2021. On-Line Address: <https://map1.msc.fema.gov/data/36/S/PDF/360388V000A.pdf?LOC=1144b79f1d4dd72f122bebe664ce9daf>



- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Flood Insurance Study (FIS). 2010c. “Flood Insurance Study: Town of Sparta.” Accessed 2021. On-Line Address: [https://msc.fema.gov/util/bundle/confirm?type=FINAL\\_PRODUCT&subType=FIS\\_REPORT&bucket=EFFECTIVE&CID=361288](https://msc.fema.gov/util/bundle/confirm?type=FINAL_PRODUCT&subType=FIS_REPORT&bucket=EFFECTIVE&CID=361288)
- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Flood Insurance Study (FIS). 2010d. “Flood Insurance Study: Town of West Sparta.” Accessed 2021. On-Line Address: [https://msc.fema.gov/util/bundle/confirm?type=FINAL\\_PRODUCT&subType=FIS\\_REPORT&bucket=EFFECTIVE&CID=360391](https://msc.fema.gov/util/bundle/confirm?type=FINAL_PRODUCT&subType=FIS_REPORT&bucket=EFFECTIVE&CID=360391).
- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) 2007a. “Fact Sheet Thunderstorms.” Accessed 2021. On-Line address: [https://www.fema.gov/media-library-data/20130726-1622-20490-0720/thunderstormsfactsheet\\_finalrev2\\_5\\_07.pdf](https://www.fema.gov/media-library-data/20130726-1622-20490-0720/thunderstormsfactsheet_finalrev2_5_07.pdf)
- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). 2007b. Floodplain Management Principles and Current Practices. Accessed 2019. On-Line Address: <https://training.fema.gov/hiedu/aemrc/courses/coursetreat/fm.aspx>
- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) 2004. “Federal Guidelines for Dam Safety.” Accessed 2021. <<http://www.fema.gov/media-library-data/20130726-1516-20490-7951/fema-333.pdf>>
- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). 2003a. “FEMA Flood Insurance Study Tutorial.” Accessed 2019. On-Line Address: [https://www.fema.gov/media-library-data/20130726-1550-20490-1795/ot\\_fis.pdf](https://www.fema.gov/media-library-data/20130726-1550-20490-1795/ot_fis.pdf)
- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). 2003b. “How to Series”-Bringing the Plan to Life (FEMA 386-4).
- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). 2003c. “Mitigation Planning How-To Guide.” Accessed 2021. On-Line address: <https://www.fema.gov/media-library-data/20130726-1521-20490-5373/howto3.pdf>
- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). 2001. “Defining an Earthquake.” On-Line Address: [https://www.fema.gov/media-library-data/20130726-1504-20490-4864/fema\\_159\\_units.pdf](https://www.fema.gov/media-library-data/20130726-1504-20490-4864/fema_159_units.pdf).
- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). 1997. Multi-Hazard Identification and Risk Assessment (MHIRA). On-Line Address: <http://www.fema.gov/media-library/assets/documents/7251>
- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Flood Insurance Study (FIS). 1996a. “Flood Insurance Study: Town of Geneseo.” Accessed 2021. On-Line Address: <https://map1.msc.fema.gov/data/36/S/PDF/360384V000.pdf?LOC=933857c7ce70d657274a1f52faf32006>.
- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Flood Insurance Study (FIS). 1996b. “Flood Insurance Study: Village of Geneseo.” Accessed 2021. On-Line Address: <https://map1.msc.fema.gov/data/36/S/PDF/360383V000A.pdf?LOC=929f6af632c5bcdaf3393e4fc725034f>.
- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Flood Insurance Study (FIS). 1992. “Flood Insurance Study: Town of Livonia.” Accessed 2021. On-Line Address:



- <https://map1.msc.fema.gov/data/36/S/PDF/360386V000.pdf?LOC=13a795f2d6334ed6fea6f068cde0af6f>
- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Flood Insurance Study (FIS). 1991a. “Flood Insurance Study: Town of Conesus.” Accessed 2021. On-Line Address:  
<https://msc.fema.gov/portal/advanceSearch#searchresultsanchor>
- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Flood Insurance Study (FIS). 1991b. “Flood Insurance Study: Town of Groveland.” Accessed 2021. On-Line Address:  
<https://map1.msc.fema.gov/data/36/S/PDF/360385V000.pdf?LOC=8a01a011ed440d1c820f3a3efe9c0788>
- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Flood Insurance Study (FIS). 1984. “Flood Insurance Study: Town of Portage.” Accessed 2021. On-Line Address:  
[https://msc.fema.gov/util/bundle/confirm?type=FINAL\\_PRODUCT&subType=FIS\\_REPORT&bucket=EFFECTIVE&CID=361029](https://msc.fema.gov/util/bundle/confirm?type=FINAL_PRODUCT&subType=FIS_REPORT&bucket=EFFECTIVE&CID=361029)
- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Flood Insurance Study (FIS). 1982a. “Flood Insurance Study: Town of York.” Accessed 2021. On-Line Address:  
[https://msc.fema.gov/util/bundle/confirm?type=FINAL\\_PRODUCT&subType=FIS\\_REPORT&bucket=EFFECTIVE&CID=361289](https://msc.fema.gov/util/bundle/confirm?type=FINAL_PRODUCT&subType=FIS_REPORT&bucket=EFFECTIVE&CID=361289).
- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Flood Insurance Study (FIS). 1982b. “Flood Insurance Study: Town of York.” Accessed 2021. On-Line Address:  
[https://msc.fema.gov/util/bundle/confirm?type=FINAL\\_PRODUCT&subType=FIS\\_REPORT&bucket=EFFECTIVE&CID=361289](https://msc.fema.gov/util/bundle/confirm?type=FINAL_PRODUCT&subType=FIS_REPORT&bucket=EFFECTIVE&CID=361289).
- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Flood Insurance Study (FIS). 1981a. Town of Caledonia.” Accessed 2021. On-Line Address:  
<https://map1.msc.fema.gov/data/36/S/PDF/361411V000.pdf?LOC=9f91509b68591ac9d38f1bc4745250bf>
- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Flood Insurance Study (FIS). 1981b. “Flood Insurance Study: Town of Leicester.” Accessed 2021. On-Line Address:  
<https://map1.msc.fema.gov/data/36/S/PDF/361285V000.pdf?LOC=a4e20be28991beaf2a5efe696cae354b>
- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Flood Insurance Study (FIS). 1980. “Flood Insurance Study: Village of Caledonia.” Accessed 2021. On-Line Address:  
<https://msc.fema.gov/portal/advanceSearch#searchresultsanchor>.
- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Flood Insurance Study (FIS). 1978a. “Flood Insurance Study: Town of Mount Morris.” Accessed 2021. On-Line Address:  
<https://map1.msc.fema.gov/data/36/S/PDF/360387V000.pdf?LOC=b158b1366a34bf5410a7d282ecc4a63>.
- Federal Management Agency (FEMA) Flood Insurance Study (FIS). 1978b. “Flood Insurance Study: Village of Mount Morris.” Accessed 2021. On-Line Address:  
<https://map1.msc.fema.gov/data/36/S/PDF/360969V000.pdf?LOC=8d85c79991bd87d71e984b7a7721cbb>
- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). Date Unknown. Disaster Declarations. Accessed 2021. On-Line Address: <https://www.fema.gov/disasters/disaster->



[declarations?field\\_dv2\\_state\\_territory\\_tribal\\_value=NY&field\\_year\\_value=All&field\\_dv2\\_declaration\\_type\\_value=All&field\\_dv2\\_incident\\_type\\_target\\_id\\_selective=All&page=7.](#)

Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) No date. "Section I: Understanding the Hazards." On-Line Address: [https://www.fema.gov/pdf/library/ism2\\_s1.pdf](https://www.fema.gov/pdf/library/ism2_s1.pdf)

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC). "Dam Safety Program". November 18, 2011. Accessed 2021. <https://www.ferc.gov/>.

George Washington University (GWU). 2001. Institute for Crisis, Disaster, and Risk Management Web Newsletter. On-Line Address: <https://www.emse.seas.gwu.edu/crisis-emergency-and-risk-management-research>.

Harmon, Katherine. 2010. "Climate change will impact infectious diseases worldwide, but questions remain as to how." On-Line Address: <https://blogs.scientificamerican.com/observations/climate-change-will-impact-infectious-diseases-worldwide-but-questions-remain-as-to-how/>.

Harris, T. 2001. "How Floods Work". [Howstuffworks.com](http://www.howstuffworks.com). June 7. On-Line Address: <http://science.howstuffworks.com/nature/natural-disasters/flood.htm>

Ifeanyi, Enete. October 2010. "Potential Impacts of Climate Change on Solid Waste Management in Nigeria." Earthzine. <https://earthzine.org/potential-impacts-of-climate-change-on-solid-waste-management-in-nigeria/>.

Illinois Mine Subsidence Insurance Fund. 2021. What is Mine Subsidence? Accessed 2021. <https://www.imsif.com/about-mine-subsidence/what-is-mine-subsidence>.

Interagency Floodplain Management Review Committee. 1994. Sharing the Challenge: Floodplain Management Into the 21<sup>st</sup> Century. On-Line Address: <https://fas.org/irp/agency/dhs/fema/sharing.pdf>.

Keim, B.D. 1997. Preliminary Analysis of the Temporal Patterns of Heavy Rainfall across the Southeastern United States. *Professional Geographer*, 49(1):94-104.

King and Beikman. 1974. "Geology of the coterminous US." U.S.G.S. On-Line Address: <http://mrdata.usgs.gov/geology/kb.html>.

Lamont-Doherty Cooperative Seismographic Network (LCSN). 2014. Accessed 2021. On-Line Address: <https://www.ldeo.columbia.edu/LCSN/>.

Livingston County. 2021. "Budget Worksheet Report: Budget Year 2021". On-Line Address: <https://livingstoncounty.us/DocumentCenter/View/12057/2021-Final-Adopted-Budget>.

Livingston County Department of Health. 2021. "Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19). Accessed 2021. <https://www.livingstoncounty.us/1207/Coronavirus-Disease-2019>

Martinuzzi, S. et al. 2015. "The 2010 Wildland-Urban Interface of the Conterminous United States." On-Line Address: <https://www.nrs.fs.fed.us/pubs/48642>.

NASA. Retreating Glaciers Spur Alaskan Earthquakes. 2 Aug. 2004. On-Line Address: [https://www.nasa.gov/vision/earth/environment/glacier\\_quakes.html](https://www.nasa.gov/vision/earth/environment/glacier_quakes.html).



- National Climatic Data Center (NCDC). National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA). “Climate of New York.” Date unknown. On-Line Address: [https://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/climatenormals/clim60/states/Clim\\_NY\\_01.pdf](https://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/climatenormals/clim60/states/Clim_NY_01.pdf)
- National Grid. 2020. “New York Service Territory”. On-Line address: [https://www9.nationalgridus.com/niagaramohawk/about\\_us/serviceterr\\_map.asp](https://www9.nationalgridus.com/niagaramohawk/about_us/serviceterr_map.asp).
- National Hurricane Center (NHC). National Weather Service (NWS). The Saffir-Simpson Hurricane Wind Scale Summary Table. Last Modified 21 May 2010. Accessed 2021 [http://www.nhc.noaa.gov/sshws\\_table.shtml?large](http://www.nhc.noaa.gov/sshws_table.shtml?large).
- National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA). 2021. Historical Hurricane Tracks. Accessed 2021. <https://coast.noaa.gov/hurricanes/#map=4/32/-80>.
- National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA). Tornado Climatology Trends. 2020a. On-Line Address: <https://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/climate-information/extreme-events/us-tornado-climatology/trends>.
- National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA). 2020b. “Weather Related Fatality and Injury Statistics.” On-Line Address: <https://www.weather.gov/hazstat/>
- National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration National Centers for Environmental information (NOAA NCEI). 2018. “Regional Snowfall Index (RSI).” On-Line Address: <https://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/snow-and-ice/rsi/>
- National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) Storm Prediction Center (SPC). 2017. “SPC Products.” <https://www.spc.noaa.gov/misc/about.html>.
- National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA). 2014. “The Enhanced Fujita Scale (EF Scale).” On-Line Address: <http://www.spc.noaa.gov/efscale/>
- National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA). 2013a. NOAA, USGS: Climate change impacts to U.S. coasts threaten public health, safety, and economy. On-Line Address: <https://www.noaa.gov/noaa-usgs-climate-change-impacts-us-coasts-threaten-public-health-safety-and-economy>
- National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA). 2013b. “Tropical Cyclone Climatology.” On-Line Address: <http://www.prh.noaa.gov/cphc/pages/FAQ/Climatology.php>
- National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration. Date unknown. “U.S. Climate Divisions.” On-Line Address: <https://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/monitoring-references/maps/us-climate-divisions.php>
- National Severe Storms Laboratory (NSSL). 2021. “Severe Weather 101.” On-Line Address: <https://www.nssl.noaa.gov/education/svrwx101/winter/types/>
- National Severe Storms Laboratory (NSSL). 2006. National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA). Severe Weather Primer: Questions and Answers About Winter Weather: Damages and Impacts. <https://www.nssl.noaa.gov/education/svrwx101/winter/>.



- National Snow and Ice Data Center (NSIDC). 2013. "Introduction to Snow." On-Line Address: <http://nsidc.org/cryosphere/snow/index.html>
- National Weather Service (NWS). 2018a. "Explanation of EF Scale Ratings." [https://www.weather.gov/hun/efscale\\_explanation](https://www.weather.gov/hun/efscale_explanation)
- National Weather Service (NWS). 2018b. "Weather Fatalities." Natural Hazard Statistics. April 25. Accessed 2021. On-Line Address: <http://www.nws.noaa.gov/om/hazstats.shtml>.
- National Weather Service (NWS). 2016. "Winter Weather Safety." Accessed 2021. On-Line Address: <http://www.nws.noaa.gov/om/winter/windchill.shtml>.
- National Weather Service (NWS). 2013. "Winter Weather Forecasting." On-Line Address: <http://www.weather.gov/media/abr/Skyscanner/2013/20130101.pdf>
- National Weather Service (NWS). National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA). 2011. Ice Jams. October. Accessed 2021. On-Line Address: [http://www.crh.noaa.gov/Image/dvn/downloads/backgrounder\\_DVN\\_Ice\\_Jams.pdf](http://www.crh.noaa.gov/Image/dvn/downloads/backgrounder_DVN_Ice_Jams.pdf).
- National Weather Service (NWS). 2010a. "Hail Awareness." On-Line Address: <https://www.weather.gov/ffc/hail>.
- National Weather Service (NWS). 2010b. "Hazardous Weather Outlooks, Watches, Warnings and Advisories." National Oceanic & Atmospheric Administration (NOAA). On-Line Address: [http://www.erh.noaa.gov/okx/wwa\\_definitions\\_new.html](http://www.erh.noaa.gov/okx/wwa_definitions_new.html).
- National Weather Service (NWS). 2009a. "National Weather Service Glossary." On-Line Address: <http://w1.weather.gov/glossary/>.
- National Weather Service (NWS). 2009b. "Thunderstorm." On-Line Address: <http://w1.weather.gov/glossary/index.php?word=thunderstorm>
- National Weather Service (NWS). 2008. "Ice Storm." On-Line Address: <http://w1.weather.gov/glossary/index.php?word=ice+storm>.
- National Weather Service (NWS). No date. "Watch/Warning/Advisory Definitions." Accessed 2021. On-Line Address: <https://www.weather.gov/lwx/WarningsDefined>
- Natural Resources Defense Council. 2018. "Climate Change Bites." Online address: <https://www.nrdc.org/stories/climate-change-bites>.
- New Hampshire Department of Environmental Services (NHDES). 2011. "Environmental Fact Sheet: Road Salt and Water Quality." On-Line Address: <https://t2.unh.edu/sites/t2.unh.edu/files/documents/publications/wmb-4.pdf>
- New York City Panel on Climate Change. 2009. "New York City Panel on Climate Change 2009 Report". On-Line address: <https://blogs.ei.columbia.edu/2019/03/15/npcc-report-2019-climate-change-nyc/>.
- New York State Department of Environmental Conservation (NYSDEC). "Spill Incidents Database Search". 2021. On-Line Address: <https://www.dec.ny.gov/chemical/8437.html>.



- New York State Department of Environmental Conservation (NYSDEC). “State Superfund Sites. Inactive Hazardous Waste Disposal Site Program”. 2021. Accessed 2021. <https://www.dec.ny.gov/chemical/8439.html#:~:text=The%20Inactive%20Hazardous%20Waste%20Disposal%20Site%20%28IHWDS%29%20Program,cleanup%20and%20monitoring%20that%20has%20several%20distinct%20stages.>
- New York State Department of Environmental Conservation (NYSDEC). 2020e. “Insects & Other Species”. On-Line Address: <https://www.dec.ny.gov/animals/273.html>
- New York State Department of Environmental Conservation (NYSDEC). 2020f. “Nuisance & Invasive Species.” On-Line Address: <https://www.dec.ny.gov/animals/265.html>
- New York State Department of Environmental Conservation (NYSDEC). 2018b. New York State Invasive Species Comprehensive Management Plan. On-Line Address: [https://www.dec.ny.gov/docs/lands\\_forests\\_pdf/iscmpfinal.pdf](https://www.dec.ny.gov/docs/lands_forests_pdf/iscmpfinal.pdf)
- New York State Department of Environmental Conservation (NYSDEC). “DOW TOGS 3.1.5 – Guidance for Dam Hazard Classification”. Date Unknown. Accessed 2021. [http://www.dec.ny.gov/docs/water\\_pdf/togs315.pdf](http://www.dec.ny.gov/docs/water_pdf/togs315.pdf)
- New York State Department of Environmental Conservation (NYSDEC). Climate Change. Date Unknown. On-Line Address: <http://www.dec.ny.gov/energy/44992.html>.
- New York State Department of Environmental Conservation (NYSDEC). Division of Water Bureau of Flood Protection and Dam Safety. Date unknown. Accessed 2021. On-Line Address: <https://www.dec.ny.gov/lands/4991.html>.
- New York State Department of Environmental Conservation (NYS DEC). No date. Starry Stonewort. Accessed 2021. <https://www.dec.ny.gov/animals/109530.html>.
- New York State Department of Health (NYS DOH). 2021. NYS Health Connector. Accessed 2021. <https://nyshc.health.ny.gov/web/nyapd/new-york-state-flu-tracker>
- New York State Department of Transportation (NYSDOT) Geotechnical Design Manual. 2015. On-Line Address: <https://www.dot.ny.gov/divisions/engineering/technical-services/geotechnical-engineering-bureau/gdm>.
- New York State Division of Homeland Security and Emergency Services (NYS DHSES). 2019 New York State Standard Multi-Hazard Mitigation Plan. 2019. Accessed 2021 <http://www.dhSES.ny.gov/recovery/mitigation/plan.cfm>.
- New York State Division of Homeland Security and Emergency Services. (NYS DHSES). Office of Planning & Development. Kendall-Yates-Carlton LWRP Monitoring Report November 2013. Accessed 2021. On-Line Address: [https://www.dos.ny.gov/opd/programs/WFRevitalization/LWRP\\_Monitoring/2013\\_MEReport\\_KendallYatesCarltonLWRP.pdf](https://www.dos.ny.gov/opd/programs/WFRevitalization/LWRP_Monitoring/2013_MEReport_KendallYatesCarltonLWRP.pdf).
- New York State Energy Research and Development Authority (NYSERDA). 2014 Supplement – Updated Climate Projections Report. 2014. Accessed 2021. On-Line Address: <http://www.nysERDA.ny.gov/climaid>.



- New York State Energy Research and Development Authority (NYSERDA). Responding to Climate Change in New York. 2011. Accessed 2021 <<http://www.nyserda.ny.gov/climaid>>.
- New York State Health Connector. 2021. “New York State Flu Tracker.” On-Line Address: <https://nyshe.health.ny.gov/web/nyapd/new-york-state-flu-tracker>
- New York State Museum. Geographic Information System. 2016. Accessed 2021 <<http://www.nysm.nysed.gov/research-collections/geology/gis>>.
- Rosenstiel School of Marine & Atmospheric Science. 2005. “Katabatic Winds.” University of Miami. On-Line Address: <https://www.rsmas.miami.edu/>.
- Shedlock, K. and Pakiser, L. 1995. “Earthquakes.” United States Geological Survey. On-Line Address: <http://pubs.usgs.gov/gip/earthq1/>
- Stanford University National Performance of Dams Program (NPDP). NPDP Database Access. 2021. Accessed 2021. <<https://npdp.stanford.edu/node/83>>
- Stewart, S. et al. U.S. Forest Service (USFA). The Wildland-Urban Interface in the United States. 2006. Accessed 2021 < [http://www.nrs.fs.fed.us/pubs/gtr/gtr\\_nrs1/stewart\\_1\\_197.pdf](http://www.nrs.fs.fed.us/pubs/gtr/gtr_nrs1/stewart_1_197.pdf)>.
- Storm Solutions. n.d. “Top Five Facts: Nor’easter vs. Hurricanes.” On-Line Address: <http://www.stormsolutionsusa.com/Brochures/Noreaster%20Handout.pdf>
- Tantala, M. et al. The New York City Consortium for Earthquake Loss Mitigation (NYCEM) Earthquake Risks and Mitigation in New York, New Jersey, and Connecticut Region. 2003. [https://www.nj.gov/drbc/library/documents/Flood\\_Website/NJmitigation/FEMAToolkit072806draft/NYCEM\\_report.pdf](https://www.nj.gov/drbc/library/documents/Flood_Website/NJmitigation/FEMAToolkit072806draft/NYCEM_report.pdf).
- The Illinois Association for Floodplain and Stormwater Management. 2006. Section 1 Natural Aspects of Flooding: Part 1 Flooding and Floodplain Management. Accessed 2021. On-Line Address: <https://www.illinoisfloods.org/content/documents/desktop-reference/1%20Natural%20Aspects%20of%20Flooding.pdf>.
- The Weather Channel. Weather Glossary. 2012. <<http://www.weather.com/glossary/h.html> >.
- U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE). Cold Regions Research and Engineering Laboratory (CRREL). 2018. Ice Jam Database, Bulletins and Surveys. Accessed 2021. On-Line Address: <http://icejams.crrel.usace.army.mil/>
- U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE). Dam Safety Program. Date unknown. Accessed 2021. <https://www.usace.army.mil/Missions/Civil-Works/Dam-Safety-Program/>
- U.S. Census Bureau (2018). American Community Survey 5-year estimates for Livingston County. Accessed 2021. On-Line Address: <https://data.census.gov/cedsci/>.
- U.S. Census. 2016. “2016 CBP and NES Combined Report”. On-line Address: <https://www.census.gov/data/tables/2016/econ/cbp/2016-combined-report.html>
- U.S. Census. N.d. “Economic Census”. On-Line address: <https://data.census.gov/cedsci/all?q=economic%20&g=0500000US36073>.



- U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA). Farm Service Agency (FSA). 2021. “Disaster Designation Information.” Disaster Designation Information. On-Line Address: <https://www.fsa.usda.gov/programs-and-services/disaster-assistance-program/disaster-designation-information/index>
- U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA). "2017 Census of Agriculture for Livingston County, New York. Accessed 2021. [https://www.nass.usda.gov/Publications/AgCensus/2017/Online\\_Resources/County\\_Profiles/New\\_York/cp36051.pdf](https://www.nass.usda.gov/Publications/AgCensus/2017/Online_Resources/County_Profiles/New_York/cp36051.pdf).
- U.S. Energy Information Administration (EIA). “The Superfund Amendments and Reauthorization Act (SARA).” Accessed 2018. <https://www.eia.gov/nuclear/state/NewYork/>.
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA). 2021. “List of EPA-Regulated Facilities in Envirofacts.” On-Line Address: [https://enviro.epa.gov/enviro/efsystemquery.multisystem?fac\\_search=primary\\_name&fac\\_value=&fac\\_search\\_type=Beginning+With&postal\\_code=&location\\_address=&add\\_search\\_type=Beginning+With&city\\_name=&county\\_name=Orleans&state\\_code=NY&TribalLand=0&TribeType=selectTribeALL&selectTribe=noselect&tribedistance1=onLand&sic\\_type=Equal+to&sic\\_code\\_to=&naics\\_type=Equal+to&naics\\_to=&chem\\_name=&chem\\_search=Beginning+With&cas\\_num=&page\\_no=1&output\\_sql\\_switch=FALSE&report=1&database\\_type=Multisystem](https://enviro.epa.gov/enviro/efsystemquery.multisystem?fac_search=primary_name&fac_value=&fac_search_type=Beginning+With&postal_code=&location_address=&add_search_type=Beginning+With&city_name=&county_name=Orleans&state_code=NY&TribalLand=0&TribeType=selectTribeALL&selectTribe=noselect&tribedistance1=onLand&sic_type=Equal+to&sic_code_to=&naics_type=Equal+to&naics_to=&chem_name=&chem_search=Beginning+With&cas_num=&page_no=1&output_sql_switch=FALSE&report=1&database_type=Multisystem)
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA). 2021. “SEMS Search.” On-Line Address: <https://www.epa.gov/enviro/sems-search>
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA). 2020c. Hazardous Waste. On-Line Address: <https://www.epa.gov/hw/learn-basics-hazardous-waste>
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA). September 2018. “RCRAInfo Search.” Envirofacts. Accessed 2021. On-Line Address: <https://www.epa.gov/enviro/rcrainfo-overview>.
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA). 2017. “SEMS Search”. <https://www.epa.gov/enviro/sems-search>
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). 2016. Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act (CERCLA) (Superfund Law). On-Line Address: <https://www.epa.gov/superfund>.
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA). 2016. “Toxic Release Inventory Program.” TRI Explorer. <https://www.epa.gov/toxics-release-inventory-tri-program>
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA). 2013. “Sharing the Road with the Environment.” On-Line Address: <https://www.epa.gov/sites/default/files/2015-12/documents/sharing-the-road-with-the-environment.pdf>
- U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). 2021. “Groundwater-Level Response to Earthquakes”. On-Line Address: [https://www.usgs.gov/mission-areas/water-resources/science/groundwater-level-response-earthquakes?qt-science\\_center\\_objects=0#qt-science\\_center\\_objects](https://www.usgs.gov/mission-areas/water-resources/science/groundwater-level-response-earthquakes?qt-science_center_objects=0#qt-science_center_objects)



- U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). 2021. “What is a landslide and what causes one?”. On-Line Address: [https://www.usgs.gov/faqs/what-a-landslide-and-what-causes-one?qt-news\\_science\\_products=0#qt-news\\_science\\_products](https://www.usgs.gov/faqs/what-a-landslide-and-what-causes-one?qt-news_science_products=0#qt-news_science_products)
- U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). 2020. “Drought, Fire and Extreme Weather”. On-Line Address: <https://www.usgs.gov/ecosystems/climate-adaptation-science-centers/science/drought-fire-and-extreme-weather>
- U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). 2021. Did You Feel It? Earthquake Hazards Program. Accessed 2021. <https://earthquake.usgs.gov/data/dyfi/>.
- U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). 2016a. “The Modified Mercalli Intensity Scale.” On-Line Address: [https://www.usgs.gov/natural-hazards/earthquake-hazards/science/modified-mercalli-intensity-scale?qt-science\\_center\\_objects=0#qt-science\\_center\\_objects](https://www.usgs.gov/natural-hazards/earthquake-hazards/science/modified-mercalli-intensity-scale?qt-science_center_objects=0#qt-science_center_objects).
- U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). 2016b. “Search Earthquake Catalog.” Accessed 2021. On-Line Address: <https://earthquake.usgs.gov/earthquakes/search/>
- U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). 2014. “2014 U.S. Geological Survey (USGS) National Seismic Hazard Maps.” Accessed 2021. On-Line Address: <https://pubs.usgs.gov/fs/2008/3017/>.
- U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). “Landslide Preparedness”. December 18, 2013. Accessed 2021. On-Line Address: [https://www.usgs.gov/natural-hazards/landslide-hazards/science/landslide-preparedness?qt-science\\_center\\_objects=0#qt-science\\_center\\_objects](https://www.usgs.gov/natural-hazards/landslide-hazards/science/landslide-preparedness?qt-science_center_objects=0#qt-science_center_objects).
- U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). 2012c. “Earthquake Glossary- magnitude.” On-Line Address: <http://earthquake.usgs.gov/learn/glossary/?term=magnitude>.
- U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). 2012a. “Earthquake Glossary- seiche.” July 18. On-Line Address: <http://earthquake.usgs.gov/learn/glossary/?term=seiche>
- U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). 1994. “U.S. Geological Survey Yearbook Fiscal Year 1993 – At Work Across the Nation.” Government Printing Office.
- U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). 1983. “Subsidence from Underground Mining: Environmental Analysis and Planning Considerations”. On-Line Address: <https://pubs.usgs.gov/circ/1983/0876/report.pdf>
- U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). Date unknown. “ANSS – Advanced National Seismic System.” Accessed 2021. On-Line Address: <https://earthquake.usgs.gov/monitoring/anss/>
- U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). Date unknown. “Landslide Overview Map of the Conterminous United States.” Accessed 2021. <https://landslides.usgs.gov/hazards/nationalmap/index.php>
- U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). N.d. “Snowmelt Runoff and the Water Cycle.” On-Line Address: [https://www.usgs.gov/special-topic/water-science-school/science/snowmelt-runoff-and-water-cycle?qt-science\\_center\\_objects=0#qt-science\\_center\\_objects](https://www.usgs.gov/special-topic/water-science-school/science/snowmelt-runoff-and-water-cycle?qt-science_center_objects=0#qt-science_center_objects)
- U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). Date unknown. “Landslides 101.” Accessed 2021. On-Line Address: <https://landslides.usgs.gov/learn/l101.php>



U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). N.d. “Post-Fire Flooding and Debris Flow”. On-Line Address:  
[https://www.usgs.gov/centers/ca-water/science/post-fire-flooding-and-debris-flow?qt-science\\_center\\_objects=0#qt-science\\_center\\_objects](https://www.usgs.gov/centers/ca-water/science/post-fire-flooding-and-debris-flow?qt-science_center_objects=0#qt-science_center_objects)

U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). N.d. “The Science of Earthquakes.” On-Line Address:  
[https://www.usgs.gov/natural-hazards/earthquake-hazards/science/science-earthquakes?qt-science\\_center\\_objects=0#qt-science\\_center\\_objects](https://www.usgs.gov/natural-hazards/earthquake-hazards/science/science-earthquakes?qt-science_center_objects=0#qt-science_center_objects)

Volkert, R. and R. Witte. 2015. “Geological History and Virtual Field Trip of the New Jersey Highlands.”  
New Jersey Geological Survey. On-Line Address:  
<https://www.njgeology.org/enviroed/freedwn/HighlandsVFT.pdf>.